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Planning Contravention Notice - Madley Caravan Park, Stoney Street
1 message

Eleanor Simmons <eleanor.simmons@gpsltd.co.uk> 18 June 2024 at 15:17
To: marc.sorrentino@herefordshire.gov.uk
Cc: "Low, Scott" <scott.low@herefordshire.gov.uk>, gps appeals <appeals@gpsltd.co.uk>

Dear Mr Sorrentino, 

Thank you for your letter of the 7th June 2024. This email is to acknowledge receipt of the same and inform you that we hope to provide a
substantive response by the end of the week.

Kind regards, 

Eleanor Simmons FCILEx
Associate Director (Appeals and Legal)
For and on behalf of Green Planning Studio Limited 

Unit D Lunesdale

Upton Magna Business Park

Shrewsbury

SY4 4TT

Tel:    01743 709364

Fax:   01743 709385

Web:   http://greenplanning.co.uk/
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